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Michael J. Sheehan, Esq. 

Director, Legal Services 

Phone: 603-425-8085 

Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com 

August 29, 2023 

Via Electronic Mail Only 

Daniel Goldner, Chairman 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429 

  

Re: Docket No. DG 22-045; Winter 2022/2023 Cost of Gas and Summer 2023 Cost of Gas 

 Compliance Tariff 

 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

I write to request an extension of the August 29, 2023, deadline established by Order 

No. 26,873 in this docket for the Company to “file annotated tariff pages as required by N.H. 

Code Admin. R., Puc 1603 conforming to this order within fifteen (15) days of the effective date 

of this order, or September 25, 2023.” 

The Company respectfully asks the Commission to extend the deadline to August 30, 

2023, to allow the Company more time to incorporate the changes discussed at the recent 

technical session with DOE staff. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael J. Sheehan 

Enclosures 

Cc: Service List 


